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Nuclear industry's propaganda war
rages on
With renewable energy expanding fast, the nuclear industry’s
propaganda war still claims it helps to combat climate change.

By Paul Brown

From:
To: SizewellC
Subject: Relevant article
Date: 03 June 2021 12:02:46

﻿
Good afternoon 
It would be very much appreciated if the attached relevant article could be read by the Planning
Inspectorate team, thank you in anticipation.
Kind regards
Dawn Lacey

Begin forwarded message:

From: Climate News Network <info@climatenewsnetwork.net>
Date: 3 June 2021 at 09:52:01 BST
To: 
Subject: Nuclear industry's propaganda war rages on
Reply-To: Climate News Network <info@climatenewsnetwork.net>
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LONDON, 3 June, 2021 - To maintain the assertion that it is still a key part of
the struggle to limit the climate crisis, the global nuclear industry’s propaganda
war is unremitting in its attempt to avoid oblivion in the world’s democracies. At
stake are thousands of well-paid power station jobs, but also a potential rise in
electricity prices if funds are diverted away from cheaper options for generating
power. Central to the debate is how governments can best cut fossil fuel use in
time to save the world from catastrophic climate change.
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